

## UVic Pride Collective Minutes - February 23 2016

---

### QUORUM MET

---

1. Acknowledgement of the Territories
  2. Safer Spaces Policy
  3. Round of Names/Pronouns/Check-in
  4. How Does a Collective Work
  
  5. Updates
    - a. Queer Consent Workshop moved to March 4
    - b. Policy Committee Meeting is happening this friday at 10:00!
    - c. Anti-Racism workshop hosted by Pride happening after this meeting!
  
  6. Approval of Minutes (Jan 28, Feb 2)
    - a. Jan 28 - add "provide" employee benefits, "townhall discussion"
    - b. Feb 2 - change to "WLF - radical feminist front", Uni 101 question
    - c. Consensus to approve both with changes
- 

### 6.) Ideaboard

- nothing new
- 

### 7.) Register as a Harm Reduction Site

- We can register as a harm reduction site with Island Health. UVSS is cool with us doing this. This will list us on their site as well as provide us with access to ordering directly from them for some of our supplies.

### DISCUSSION

- Yah!
- Doesn't cost us money and gives us more options for ordering

### ACTION/MOTION/DECISION

- Consensus - Approve signing up as harm reduction site
-

## **8.) Elections/Referendum 3rd Party Endorsement**

- Anybody wanna endorse any of the slates or referendums?

### DISCUSSION

- Nomination to endorse Woke UVic
- Nomination to endorse Unite UVic
- Nomination to endorse uni 101 referendum

### ACTION/MOTION/DECISION

- Consensus - Endorse all three.
- 

## **9.) Emergency Fund Request**

- As per policy, confidentiality has been requested. \$500 fund application made.

### DISCUSSION

- Details kept confidential at meeting

### ACTION/MOTION/DECISION

- Consensus - Fund the application. Fundraise to remake the budget.
- 

## **10.) Naloxone Training**

- Along with being a harm reduction site, do we want to set up naloxone and overdose training?

### DISCUSSION

- Yah! Folks at Aids Vancouver Island can do it for us :)

### ACTION/MOTION/DECISION

- Consensus - host the training
- 

## **11.) Queer Astrology Workshop**

- Karianne and Dion want to do a queer astrology workshop!

### DISCUSSION

- Cool!

### ACTION/MOTION/DECISION

- Consensus - Approve Karianne and Dion to plan and provide a queer astrology workshop.

---

Meeting Adjourned